LUCIA A, NIXON
DiRECTOR

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE
Qrrice OF PROGRAM EVALUATION AND
GOVERNMENT ACEOUNTABILITY

TO: Julie Jones, Senior Analyst, Office of Fiscal and Program Review

FROM: Lucia Nixon, Director

DATE: March 24, 2021

RE: Annual Review of Tax Expenditure Review Category Assignments and Schedule

On Friday March 12, 2021, the Government Oversight Committee (GOC) conducied its annual review of
the tax expenditure review category assignments and schedule pursuant to 3 MRSA section 998, With
this memo, [ am providing the adjustments to the category assignment and schedules, as approved by the
GOC on March 12, for distribution to and consideration by the Taxation Committee. These are presented
in three documents (attached):

1. Approved Adjustments to Review Category Assignments. The GOC approved the following
adjustments:

A. Full Evaluation: Added one newly enacted tax expenditure

B. Expedited Review: Removed one repealed tax expenditure and added two newly
enacted tax expenditures.

C. No Review: Added 5 newly enacted tax expenditures.

2. Approved Category B — Expedited Review. This reflects approved adjustments in 1.B above.
3. Approved Category A — Full Evaluation. This reflects approved adjustments in 1.A above.,

Once the Taxation Committee has the opportunity to consider this information, I look forward to hearing
from you as to whether the Taxation Committee: approves these documents as presented; wants to
provide suggested changes; or wishes to consult further with the Government Oversight Committee
regarding the tax expenditure review category assignments or schedule.

Thank you for your assistance with this annual process.

82 State House Station, Room 104 Cross Building
Augusta, Maine 04333-0082
TELEPHONE 207-287-1901 FAX: 207-287-1906
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